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Memorandum 
 
Date:   June 5, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024051197 

  Hemet Logistics West Project 

                                                                                                                                           

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. The review period has been extended to July 12, 2024, to accommodate the 

review process.  

 

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information Updated Hemet Logistics 

Documents. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



tlf~ City of Hemet 
C ALIFO R NIA 

PLANNING DIVISION. .W5 EAST FLORIDA AVENUE· HEMET, CALIFORNIA 925-43 (951) 76>2375 

REVISED NOTICE OF PREPARATION of a DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT REPORT and PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING 

Date: June 4, 2024 

To: State Clearinghouse 

From/Lead Agency: City of Hemet, Community Development Department 

Subject: Updates to the Hemet Logistics West Project 

The City of Hemet has updated the following aspects of this project: 

• Extended the review period for the Notice of Preparation from May 29, 2024, to July 12, 2024, to 
accommodate a request for review period extension and 

• Updated the City Staff contact information, specifically the City Staff email address has been 
revised to MF1ejter@hemetca.gov. 

The City of Hemet has added the following attachments to reflect these changes: 

• Hemet Logistics West_Revised NOA 
• Hemet Logistics West_Revised NOC 

All other Project information remains the same. 

If you have any questions, please contact Monique Alaniz-Flejter, Community Development Director at 
(951) 765 2370 or MFlej ler@h metca.go . 

Thank you, 
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